From: Hamer, Duncan

Sent: 28 November 2024 12:35

To: State, Secretary ; Jennings, Sarah ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and
Planning

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi Sarah

Yes, thank for the clarity and that makes total sense.

Many thanks.

Duncan

Cyfarwyddwr Gweithrediadau - Busnes a Rhanbarthau | Director of Operations -
Business & Regions

Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad | Economy, Treasury and Constitution Group

Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

From: State, Secretary

Sent: 28 November 2024 12:31

To: Hamer, Duncan ; State, Secretary ; Jennings, Sarah ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy
Energy and Planning ; Allen, Valerie ; Evans, Daniel

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi Duncan,



As just discussed, officials aren’t being named on the terms of reference or press notice
and we will leave off the Cabinet Secretary for now. We can touch base at a later to
check if she would like to personally get more involved with the group going forward.

Papers will be issued shortly and we’re looking forward to seeing you on Monday.

Best wishes,

Sarah

@
Wales Office Sarah Jennings
Swyddfa Cymru

Deputy Director for Strategy & Principal Private
Secretary, Wales Office

www.gov.ukiwales | Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr & Ysgrifennydd Preifat,

www.gov.uk/cymru Swyddfa Cymru

Gwydyr House | 26 Whitehall | London SW1A 2NP

Ty William Morgan | 6-7 Central Square | Cardiff
CF10 1EP

From: Hamer, Duncan

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 12:20 PM

To: State, Secretary ; Jennings, Sarah ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and
Planning

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Sarah


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fwales&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264556480%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jm7g1BbuKaSVJoQ121TJvPRgl1J3HBeQOd1Msk3gKm4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fcymru&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264586385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W%2BGlxwQZWuW8bkUkGxPPrJ%2FcEj7BBaoYYP%2B6IbKMFAc%3D&reserved=0

Also to confirm, Claire McDonald and Victoria Evans the cabinet secretaries SPAD plan
to attend.

Many thanks

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

From: Hamer, Duncan Sent: 28 November 2024 12:15

To: State, Secretary ; Jennings, Sarah ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and
Planning

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Apologies Sarah.

I will be representing the Cabinet Secretaries as the named member of the group for the
first meeting.

Many thanks

Duncan Hamer

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

Sent: 28 November 2024 12:09

To: Jennings, Sarah ; State, Secretary ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and
Planning

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire ; Hamer, Duncan

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi xxxxx,

Sorry to chase but have you managed to confirm whether or not the Cabinet Secretary
would like to be named on the terms of reference? We’re just waiting on that ahead of
sending out the papers to the members.

Thanks,

Sarah

Wales Office Sarah Jennings
Swyddfa Cymru
Deputy Director for Strategy & Principal Private
Secretary, Wales Office
www.gov.uk/wales |

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr & Ysgrifennydd Preifat,

www.gov.uk/cymru Swyddfa Cymru

Gwydyr House | 26 Whitehall | London SW1A 2NP

Ty William Morgan | 6-7 Central Square | Cardiff
CF101EP


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fwales&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264603806%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZwPdPE%2BO6%2B5PBuRp5AuSKlEgvGLjrN31mau%2FIQo88cA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fcymru&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264617216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NCYiQZBRDxExW7pL18bgHXFOB4%2FwYHmRFd72moiyh3k%3D&reserved=0

From: Jennings, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 4:20 PM

To: State, Secretary ; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and Planning; Allen, Valerie
; Evans, Daniel

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire ; Hamer, Duncan

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi xxxxx,

As discussed just now, please would you let me know whether the Cabinet Secretary is
content to be named on the terms of reference for the Welsh Economic Growth
Advisory Group as a permanent member or would prefer to make a ‘guest’ appearance
when time permits.

I would be grateful if you could let me know by 10am tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

Sarah

From: State, Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 1:44 PM

To: PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and Planning; State, Secretary
Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire ; Hamer, Duncan

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Thanks very much xxxxx, that’s no problem at all.

I’m copying to xxxxx and xxxxx in our policy team if officials have any questions ahead of
the meeting. Papers will be issued in the next day or so.



Best,

Sarah

From: PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and Planning

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:51 AM

To: State, Secretary

Cc: Evans, Victoria ; McDonald, Claire ; Hamer, Duncan; PS Cabinet Secretary
Economy Energy and Planning

Subject: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi Sarah — please thank the Secretary of State for the letter attached.

The Cabinet Secretary is unable to attend but she has asked her Special Advisor Vicky
Evans and officials, Claire McDonald and Duncan Hamer to attend and feed back.

I will now pass this over to the officials above to organise attendance with
yourselves.

| hope this meets with your approval and please let me know if you need anything
further from private office.

Thanks

XXXXX

Private Secretary

From: State, Secretary

Sent: 26 November 2024 18:01

To: PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and Planning
Cc: State, Secretary

Subject: RE: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hi xxxxx,



Thanks for coming back to us. The meeting will be hosted in person by the Secretary of
State at Ty William Morgan on Monday, 10-11am.

Best,
Sarah

&
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Correspondence, Wales Office

Cc: McDonald, Claire ; Hamer, Duncan; DS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and
Planning

; PS Cabinet Secretary Economy Energy and Planning

Subject: Welsh Economic Growth Advisory Group

Hello there — could you provide more information concerning the meeting referred to in
the attached.

It would be good to know timings and whether the SoS will be present at Ty William
Morgan.


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fwales&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264629818%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C%2BZe9uedqard%2F6%2BCLdBvmdr7tVTetnjCk22UI9EvZzU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fcymru&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264642600%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8axO%2FaVIxVbalMo5c4zyuZm7lyECIbR21QKYp1nAfVo%3D&reserved=0

I look forward to hearing from you.
Grateful if you could reply to all.

Thanks

XXXXX
Private Secretary | Ysgrifennydd Preifat

Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN | Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99
1SN

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw
ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.

Dylai unrhyw ddatganiadau neu sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o
reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan y Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono,
neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef.

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and
not necessarily those of the Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected
body.

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language or you wish any further
correspondence to be in the Welsh language please let me know.

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch &
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio
eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----------------- On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh
Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh
Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the

ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in
Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


”https:/gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=cy”
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fabout%2Fwelsh-government-privacy-notice%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264655164%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=095o%2F2bBUm%2BGBCqcjyinA73sRmwOYOL%2FvUiVpMM3eFs%3D&reserved=0

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s).
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.
Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted
and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send
material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender
or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice.
Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any
time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.

Mae’r e-bost hwn (ac unrhyw atodiad) wedi’i fwriadu at sylw’r derbynnydd (derbynwyr)
yn unig. Ni chaniateir i unrhyw un ei ddefnyddio, ei ddatgelu, ei gadw na gwneud copi
ohono heb awdurdod. Os nad chi yw’r unigolyn y mae’r e-bost wedi’i fwriadu ar ei gyfer,
diléwch bob copi, os gwelwch yn dda a rhowch wybod i’r anfonwr drwy anfon e-bost yn
ol. Nid yw anfon negeseuon e-bost ary rhyngrwyd yn ddull diogel o gyfathrebu. Gallai
rhywun arall agor a darllen unrhyw ymateb i’r neges hon. Cofiwch hyn wrth benderfynu
anfon deunydd mewn ymateb i'r neges hon drwy e-bost. Gall y Weinyddiaeth
Cyfiawnder fonitro, cofnodi a chadw'r e-bost hwn (pa un ai chi yw'r anfonwr ynteu’r
derbynnydd). Mae’n bosib y defnyddir meddalwedd monitro / atal negeseuon e-bost, a
gellir darllen cynnwys yr e-bost ar unrhyw adeg. Mae gennych gyfrifoldeb i sicrhau nad
ydych yn torri unrhyw gyfreithiau wrth greu neu anfon negeseuon e-bost a’u cynnwys
ymlaen. Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth, nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn
gysylltiedig &’r e-bost hwn. Mae’n ddigon posibly bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSiyn
cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.

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
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynniryn
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
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fabout%2Fwelsh-government-privacy-notice%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CPSCSEEP%40gov.wales%7Cb3b94a348b8942c587cf08dd0fa91fa8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638683941264667876%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=soS3CHDrEIhZ3i5mquqevXr0OVJy8dPB503gxBv8vgI%3D&reserved=0

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



